From: Johnson, Evan

To: 0O"Donnell, Stacy

Subject: FW: South St. Petersburg CRA Community Advisory Committee
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FYI

From: Tracy Mater <tmater@chafproperties.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 6:40 AM

To: Johnson, Evan <evjohnson@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: South St. Petersburg CRA Community Advisory Committee

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good morning,
Yes, | did stream the meeting but thank you for letting me know.

Thank you,

Tracy L. Mater
Senior Vice President
Contemporary Housing Alternatives of Florida, Inc.

2675 50 Ave N. #123

St. Petersburg, FL 33714
Direct dial: (727) 382-1401
E-Fax: (727) 800 — 8188
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From: Johnson, Evan <evjohnson@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 6:36 AM

To: Tracy Mater <tmater@chafproperties.com>

Subject: South St. Petersburg CRA Community Advisory Committee
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Good Morning Tracy,

The Board of County Commissioners(BCC) discussed your recent appointment to the South St.
Petersburg CRA Citizen Advisory Committee at their meeting on June 8, 2021. After considering the
potential conflicts of interest due to your firm’s contractual relationship with the City of St.
Petersburg, the BCC voted to rescind your appointment and will be readvertising for the position.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Evan Johnson, AICP

Planning Division Manager

Housing and Community Development Department
Pinellas County Government

310 Court Street

Clearwater, Florida 33756

Phone (727) 464-5692

evjohnson@pinellascounty.org

(tell us how we are doing!)
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/plan
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